

ROYAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Feb 16 1956

Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, N Mex

Gentlemen

Attn W B Macey, Exec Director

Re: Andro-Eidal Co
(Canoncito) Drought-Booth
Well No 3
NW⁴ NW⁴ NE⁴ Sec 4
Twp 15N R6W
McKinley County N Mex

In advance of submitting Notice of Intention to Drill and Bond, we would appreciate your approving unorthodox location for a well to be located as above:

330 ft from the north line, and
2310 ft from the east line of
Section 4, Twp 15N, R6W,

for the following reasons:

The four wells drilled in this structure many years ago and the two we have recently drilled are starting to result in some sub-surface information in this faulted area. The Eidal-Andro #2 runs somewhat low and may be in or near water. It is felt that the above requested location may encounter the objective sand higher on structure which could result in commercial production and perhaps a small field. From examination of aerial maps and knowledge of the terrain, roads can also be built to this location.

Notice of Intent to Drill, along with drilling program, and Bond, ~~will~~ be submitted at a later date.

Sincerely,

ROYAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

H E Shillander
Business Manager

H E Shillander/s
cc - Aztec Office

